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State of Flori!a . ORI GINAL

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 5, 1999
TO: Tony McCoy, Division of Communications AI’M
FROM: Eva Samaan, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis /w) , P (

RE: Docket No. 980675-TI, Cendant Membership Services, Inc., Interest Calcflatiogp Yor
Refund of Overcharges

N

Staff has calculated the interest on the overcharges in this show cause proceeding based on a
memo received on April 26, 1999 from the Division of Communications. For purposes of this
analysis, it has been assumed that the overcharges occurred evenly from August 1997 to August
of 1998. The appropriate interest rate is the 30-day commercial paper rate for each month. The
last available interest rate was 4.84% for April 1999. This calculation assumes that the
overcharges will be refunded evenly in July 1999. The total refund is $13,064.98, which

consists of $12,132.72 in overcharges and $932.26 in interest accrued through June 1999 as
shown on the attached schedule.

cc:  Division of Legal Services
Division of Records and Reporting (2)
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